
From: Stephanie Clapp 

Sent: 

To: Nonnye Grant $$AIS 

.. 8 7.0J32 -dS. __ 

Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:47 PM 

Subject: RE. Additional information for MCD mhL 
. 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 3:46 PM 
To: Stephanie Clapp 
Subjea: Additional information for MCD 

Good afternoon Stephanie, I see that you have been busy working up orders. Three of yours 
are being issued today, but I need to have some addition information to list in MCD. 

Dkt. 090154-SU - Notice of abandonment of wastewater system for The Village of Lakeland 
Mobile Home Park in Polk County, by West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc.: 

On this one I need to have the following: 
receiver's Name and title: Michael Smallridge, Receive! 

Mailing and location addresses: mailing address:15827 Cedar Elm Terr.. Land 0 Lakes, FL 34638 

Phone and Fax numbers: Voice 3521302-7406 

E-mail address: utilityconsultantayahoocom 

Location of utility remains the same. 

Also, does the class of service still remains "C,"; and the type of corporation still remains "Sub 
S Corporation"? That is what we currently have listed in MCD for the utility. For now, this 
information stays the same. 

..,I 
................................................. --- ---- 

Dkt. 080'272-WS -Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in 
Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun River Utilities, InC.: 

Need the following: 
Type of Class: class C for now 

Corporation type: for profit corp 

- Joint application for authority to transfer assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W 
nge County from Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. to Pluris Wedgefield, LLC.: 

Need the following: 
Type of Class: Class A 

Corporation type: Limited Liability Company 

e---- 
-17, 2009 

(as I could not find it listed in the text of the order (could be I overlooked it). nor in the 
ordering paragraphs. With no date listed we normally use the date that the order was issued, 
unless you advise us that the effective date is the date of the Commission's vote. At the 
present time I have listed the effective date as 9-8-09 date of the order, as I am working on 
today's orders, but can change that if necessary.) 

FPSC-COMV,\SS\O\d CI-EF'il 


